Meeting Name		New Knowledge and Innovation							
Location Atrium/Virtual					Council/Meeting				
Date			July 21,2021			0			
Time			9am-11am			Minutes	Please check off all components and indicators that relate to each topic being discussed.		
Conducted By			Judy Kennedy BSN	N,RNC					
Topic/ Facilitator		Discussion			Staff Input & Feedback		Action	Magnet Components	Strategic Plan Indicator
1.Introduction	•	Introduction members of	n of any new r guests.	•	Virtual introductions done.	•	Welcome to all members.		
Review of minutes. Judy Kennedy	•	Minutes re recorder as	viewed. Minute signed				• Minutes accepted.	Transformational Leadership Structural Empowerment	People Patient Experience
	•	Nursing W	ebsite	•	Check website for dates and schedule REMEMBER if enrolled in viral conference you must be on camera to get credit.			Exemplary Professional Practice New Knowledge, Innovations and Improvements	Quality Financial Performance Operations

2. New Knowledge and Innovation Judy Dillworth, PhD, RN, NEA-BC, CCRN-K, FCCM	• All Units to have a PICO question ready to discuss.	This month a new group of Nurse Residents starts. They could be available to help with Lit Review. Stress the importance of attendance at professional conferences. Poster presentations. Submit abstracts. Judy Dillworth will follow up with NICER study.	 One of our Goals is to be champions of projects and assist with research direction. Conferences help us gain New Knowledge 	Transformational Leadership Structural Empowerment Exemplary Professional Practice New Knowledge, Innovations and Improvements	People Patient Experience Quality Financial Performance Operations
		Looking for a unit to pilot Depression screening tool. This was developed by the last group of Nurse Residents.	• Catalina Chistol BSN,RN is the person to contact.		
		Critical Care Pain Observation tool= CPOT Behavioral Pain Scale = BPS Did lit review and screened articles.	• Great work. Looking forward to hearing more at next months meeting		
3. ICU and 5S Ria Samson	EBP will compare pain evaluation tool for non-verbal patients. CPOT vs BPS	PICO discussed			

4. Organizational development updates presented by Kathy Pappas MS RN- BC,NPD	Organizational Development list of classes sent to all employees and listed on the Nursing website.	 Pads in Motion. Continue to report any issues. Will have I-learn class starting soon. Look for the culture of care refresher. Unconscious Bias class. Look for dates 	• Reboot bedside communication to improve press ganey scores.	Transformational Leadership Structural Empowerment Exemplary Professional Practice New Knowledge, Innovations and Improvements	People Patient Experience Quality Financial Performance Operations
	 EBP Fellowship at Northwell. Doreen Gallagher DNP,RN,PMH-BC 	 Call for applications for next fellowship candidate. 2022 Doreen discussed EBP. Reducing agitation in dementia med- surg patients using music. What unit at Phelps will do this EBP? 	 EBP fellowship. YOU !! Can be the representative for Phelps at Northwell. Check Lit Review again. Covid interrupted publishing around the world Let Doreen Gallagher know if your unit is interested 		
5, New Knowledge council reports on Research	5N/2N Jade Santiago and Miska.	Tele sitter and falls	 Use with getting to know me clouds? Need to get more specific with PICO Question. 		

and EBP's and		3N closed		
PICO questions		PICO questionIn post-	• Follow up with PICO	
	3N Ashley Sanda	op surgical patients set	question at next	
	5	alarm to do q2hour	meeting	
		rounds to have patient		
		use incentive		
		spirometer to decrease		
		lung atelectasis.		
		Implementation of		
		DOSA (predicts likely		
	1S Doreen Rutiglano	hood of violence) daily		
	15 Doreen Kutigiano	at 2pm		
		No management and		
		short staffing are		
		making things difficult		
		at present.		
		Lactation staff working		
		on PICO will bring to		
	MCH. Judy Kennedy	next meeting.		
		QBL vs EBL continues.		
		Open conversation		
		regarding use of		
		Edinburgh depression		
		screening tool in		
		postpartum patients.		
			Edinburgh depression	
		PICO question	screening done on all	
		formulated: Will	postpartum Mothers	
		incoming and outgoing	prior to discharge.	
		nursing staff stopping and take a mindfulness		
		and take a minufulless		

		minute prior to shift change report improve staff anxiety and irritability. The plan would be to measure this with pre	• Not sure if EBP or PI	
	OR Ahmed Fareeda	and post questionnaire. The OR Go Clear award. They did presentation at Healthy Work Environmental challenge		
		ASU and OR communication. Using white board to improve communication nurse to nurse.	Waiting to hear if they won!!	
		Implementing Scott trigger tool to identify patients at risk for pressure injury pre op.	More information to follow. Will check on skin champions.	